RFO NNG04021668R, SDO Reaction Wheel Assembly, Q&A 8-19-2004
QUESTION 1:   Is the shielding requirement of 3.4.6.2 of 110 mil Al a minimum in
any direction or average in steradians shielding (spherical)?

ANSWER:  The shielding requirement of 3.4.6.2 of 110 mil Al is an equivalent thickness over 4 pi steradians which will limit the electron flux to 10E10 electrons/cm^2 in 10 hours.  Any shielding scheme which can be shown to meet this flux is acceptable.
Request clarification on the following three items:

Item 1.  Request for Offer, page 5, Section 9

"The requested information, as identified in Paragraphs 9A-H and K-L below,

shall not exceed on hundred fifty (150) pages, excluding the THREE (3)

ORIGINAL SIGNED COPIES of the MODEL CONTRACT, past performance references,

schedule of prices, and representations and certifications."

Item K is the Reps and Certs

Item L references the MODEL CONTRACT

Please clarify this discrepancy.
Answer 1.  “9 A-H and K-L below” should read “9A-J below”.
Item 2.  In the Synopsis dated July 16, 2004 there is a statement:  "The

Government does not intend to acquire commercial items using FAR Part 12.

See NASA Specific Numbered Note "26"".

In the Numbered Note that is referenced, it states "Please advise if the

requirement is considered to be a commercial or commercial type product."

Will a commercial item exemption be allowed if the item meets the commercial

item definition?    Further - will contracting under FAR Part 12 be acceptable if the item meets the commercial item definition?
Answer 2.  Commercial items will be considered.  The offeror’s proposal shall be in sufficient detail and shall clearly demonstrate how the offeror proposes to comply with each of the requirements in the Statement of Work and the applicable specifications, including a full explanation of the techniques and procedures the offeror proposes to follow.  
Item 3.  What about clause 52.215-1?

See page 9 of the RFO.

